From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

CC: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)
Sent: 2/11/2011 11:49:15 AM

Subject: FW: AG Hearing Paper Review

Attachments:

: Unrelated £ 32A - Assault
Weapons and High Cap Clips - 2011 Budget Briefer to JMD.doc; 32B - Gun Control Reporting
Multiple long gun sales (long gund demand letter).doc; 32C Gun Control - Firearms Tracing.doc; 32D
Gun Control - Gun Show Loophole.doc; 32E - Gun Control - NIBIN_GPC edits.docx;i  Unrelated

Unrelated

This makes sense to me.

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Cc: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Subject: FW: AG Hearing Paper Review

Guys - attached is our list of assignments. I've spoken to Charlotie and she is going to provide to you guys a) all those
papers that she have already been reviewed here in odag and sent to jmd (charlotte has been trying to cc: the relevant
oAG persons on those submissions to imd); b) send the remainder of the completed ODAG papers to ocag for its

review, c) inform jmd that they will receive final papers from oag and therefore not be “reconciling” odag and oag edits.

Let me know if any of this does not make sense
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From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 6:29 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Hakes, Francey (ODAG); Tomney, Brian
(ODAG); Allen, Douglas A. (ODAG); Golder, Chad (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG); Vogel,
Miriam (ODAG); Baker, James A. (ODAG); Chipman, Jason (SMO); Temple Claggett, Karyn (SMQ); Schools, Scott (ODAG);
O'Neil, David (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Adkins, Robb (SMQ); Michalic, Mark (ODAG); Columbus, Eric (ODAG); Hertz,
Jessica (ODAG)

Subject: FW: AG Hearing Paper Review

All—We have a hard deadline of Friday 2111 COB to get back to JMD on any edits to the attached papers. Please
send any edits 1o me and Eric, or if you email them directly to Stephan Faherty in JMD, please cc us, so that we can
keep track of the responses, and we also have a complete set of any ODAG edits in case there are questions later.

Note that you should take a look even at the papers you authored, b/c OLP or others may have had comments. I've

suggested assignments below, but please let me know ASAP if you think someone else should review.

Stuart and Lisa—Could you let me know who should review the general budget papers —7, 15 A & B, 16, 26, 53, and
587 Note that a few of these are assigned to you below, but let me know if you prefer to have someone else vet.

Many thanks, Charlotte

Unrelated
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Mark Michalic/ Brad Smith—32A-E

Unrelated

From: Faherty, Stephan (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Columbus, Eric (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa
(ODAG)

Cc: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Jordan, Wyevetra G
(JMD); Atsatt, Mikki (JMD); O'Leary, Karin (JMD); Cupertino, Michael (JMD); LaCour, David (JMD)

Subject: AG Hearing Paper Review

OAG and ODAG,

Afttached, for your review are the AG hearing papers for the March 1 House Appropriations Hearing. The deadline for
your comments is COB Friday 2/11. Also attached is the current TOC and author list.

Unless you specified otherwise you will also be receiving a hard copy of the papers. If you chose to do an electronic
markup please email your edits to myself, Mike Cupertino, and David LaCour. If you choose to do hard copy markup
please email the three of us and someone will come down to retrieve your edits.

Thank you for your review,

Stephan

Stephan Faherty
Department of Justice, JMD - Budget Staff
Office: (202) 305-2438

Fax: (202) 514-4997
Stephan. Faherty@USDOQOJ . gov
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